

# **“What have you done today to better the lives of students?”**

## **Student Government Association**

### **49th General Body Meeting**

**17 October 2018**



- I. Call to Order – President Hunnicutt
- II. Roll Call – Secretary Gunby
- III. Approval of 48th Meeting Minutes
- IV. Officer Reports
  - a. Olivia Eurek - Director of Marketing and Fan Experience
    - i. We have two more games left for football. We have our veteran’s game and the game at SunTrust Park against JSU. Student tickets are 5 dollars for the JSU game. We have two more home volleyball match remaining and one more soccer match. We’re currently three weeks away from the start of women’s basketball. We have a fan rewards app called owlrewardsapp. If you attend a game, you can earn free points which can be redeemed for free popcorn, jerseys, etc.
      1. Senator Ray: The link that I’ve been given for student tickets says that the link is not available.
        - a. The link should be ksuowls/suntrust
      2. Senator Ray: Where can we purchase parking for the game and where will tailgates be?
        - a. You can purchase those through ticketmaster and the tailgate will be in the lots around circle 75.

3. Senator Ray: Where can we purchase the Delta club for the game?
  - a. The Braves sponsors get first serve for the game. If they don't choose to purchase those seats, they will go up for sale.
  - ii. SGA can have their own tailgate. In game, I personally have no recollection for any hangout spots. If you guys purchase in bulk for SGA, you can get that area.

**b. Directors**

- i. Director of External Affairs: Tomorrow, I scheduled a meeting with Police Chief Stephens. We're talking about Coffee with Cops. We're also going to have a general campus update on the supposedly filling of the captain's vacancy. I emailed the library about fixing the broken outlets. They're going to try and add more power hubs in the Kennesaw campus library. I was in contact with Captain Bullock about possible outreach events in early November or late October. Tomorrow is the convention on racial and ethnic diversity. Early voting started on Monday. There's a Cobb County board of commissioners meeting.
- ii. Director of Internal Affairs: We had an exec board meeting where we went over everything you said in accordance to feedback. I established my internal committee in the groupme. We're going to meet before next Wednesday. We've merged my engagement committee with my internal committee.
- iii. Director of Academic Affairs: There's a UCCP meeting next Thursday. I cannot make this, but if you can, please let me know. We're only going to do Fuel for Finals on the Kennesaw Campus this semester. It's going to be from

1:30pm to 2:30pm on the Kennesaw Campus on November 28<sup>th</sup> in the University Rooms. This is a mandatory event. If you have a conflict, you need to let me know as soon as possible.

- iv. Director of Procedural Operations: Governance has been meeting. We've been doing some discipline things.
- v. Director of Communications: I'm going to be restocking the SGA closet. I'd like to hear from the SGA officers about what items that they would like us to get for campus engagements.

#### C. Senate Leads

- i. Kennesaw Senate Lead: If you haven't signed up for a one on one, please do that. We have heard all of your concerns about the business groupme and how it gets confusing. We've created a Remind101 that you can sign up for notifications.
- ii. Marietta Senate Lead: I'm going to send out the one on ones for the Marietta campus soon. Check your email.

#### d. Treasurer

- i. See attached budget report powerpoint.

#### e. Secretary

- i. We are now in the middle of October, so please start thinking about your events for the month of November.

#### f. Vice President

- i. President Whitten and I are meeting on the 26<sup>th</sup>. Most of the meetings I have are next week. The office on the Marietta campus is so small, that we've been trying to work out a solution with the student center staff.

#### g. President

- i. Please let us know of any questions that you have for Dr. Whitten. If you remember from the retreat, I wanted to start up a lunch-with-the-president program to bridge the gap between the executive board and the president. For the meeting on Halloween, we're going to have the meeting, but we're going to have it done in around an hour. I met with Dr. White about the LGBTQ pronoun issue. These pamphlets are allowed to be handed out, they just aren't allowed to have the KSU logo on them. I met with the athletics folks.

V. Open Forum (2 min/per officer)

- a. Senator Smith: We will be having a college of Humanities and social sciences fair. I also asked about RSO access in the CHSS. There are new advisors. A search committee for the new dean for CHSS is having their meeting soon.
- b. Senator Brand: We had a Michael J Coles benefactor on campus today. We had a massive turnout for the event.
- c. Senator Lopez: We had our meet and greet last Tuesday. I'm starting my freshman events hopefully on October 30<sup>th</sup>. I'm going to make a flyer, so if you guys can promote it, please do. I got invited to North Cobb high school to talk to students about how to start college pathways.
- d. President Hunnicutt: One of the people made a comment about wanting to increase voter turnout for elections. I'm going to take a serious look at this so if you have any comments about that, please let me know.

VI. New Business

VII. Announcements (2 min/per officer)

- a. Senator Busson: The first event is on October 24<sup>th</sup>, on the campus green which is trick or treat with KSU. Thursday, October 25<sup>th</sup>: Pumpkin Launch, Marietta Multipurpose fields. Monday, October 29<sup>th</sup>: Boo-Ider battle, climbing gym in Kennesaw rec center. Tuesday, October 30<sup>th</sup>: Fall Festival, Health Promotion and Wellness Campus Green. Wednesday, October 31<sup>st</sup>: Booville, Location TBD.
- b. Senator Ray: If you haven't been to the pumpkin launch, please go see it. There are mechanical engineering students that get a budget to build a catapult.
- c. Director Keller: For those who are in my internal committee, please see me after this meeting.
- d. Senator Benitez: There are a few more info sessions left to be a flight crew leader.

## VIII. Adjournment